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£Urgent £Return receipt £Expand Group £Restricted £Prevent Copy £Confidential

From: Ivy Ng <ivyng@lanbase.com.hk>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:49 AM
To: Tiffany Cheuk Ting HUI/PLAND <tcthui@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Rock Tsang <rocktsang@lanbase.com.hk>; Anson Lee <ansonlee@lanbase.com.hk>
Subject: RE: Various lots in DD 111, Pat Heung, Yuen Long

Dear Ms. Hui,

Enclosed please the revised P.5, P.6, P.10 and a plan for boundary of filling of land for your attention.
Should you have any query, please feel free to contact us.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Ivy Ng
Sec. to Mr. Rock Tsang

Lanbase Surveyors Ltd.
9/F, Hecny Tower, 9 Chatham Road South, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon
Tel : 2301-1869 Fax : 2739-1913



Appendix Ia of
RNTPC Paper No. A/YL-PH/1032A















































































































Appendix Ib of
RNTPC Paper No. A/YL-PH/1032A



















Appendix Ic of
RNTPC Paper No. A/YL-PH/1032A













Previous Applications involving the Site

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Uses/Developments
Date of

Consideration
(RNTPC)

A/YL-PH/816 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
for a Period of 3 Years

4.10.2019
(Revoked on

4.3.2022)

A/YL-PH/925 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
for a Period of 3 Years

23.9.2022
(Revoked on
23.6.2024)
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Similar Applications within the “Village Type Development” Zone
in the Vicinity of the Site in the Past Five Years

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Uses/Developments
Date of

Consideration
(RNTPC)

1. A/YL-PH/818 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services with
Ancillary Staff Canteen for a Period of 5 Years

3.1.2020
(Revoked on
3.10.2023)

2. A/YL-PH/837 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
for a Period of 3 Years

4.9.2020

3. A/YL-PH/839 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary
Shop and Services (Provision Store)

for a Period of 3 Years

12.6.2020

4. A/YL-PH/850 Temporary Shop and Services (Car Beauty
Services) for a Period of 3 Years

20.11.2020

5. A/YL-PH/867 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
(Bicycle Goods Shop and Convenience Store)

for a Period of 3 Years

8.1.2021
(Revoked on

8.1.2022)

6. A/YL-PH/880 Temporary Shop and Services (Motor-vehicle
Showroom) for a Period of 3 Years

11.6.2021
(Revoked on
11.11.2023)

7. A/YL-PH/889 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
for a Period of 5 Years

24.9.2021
(Revoked on
24.12.2023)

8. A/YL-PH/927 Temporary Shop and Services
(Bicycle Goods Shop and Convenience Store)

for a Period of 3 Years

17.2.2023

9. A/YL-PH/948 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary
Shop and Services (Provision Store)

for a Period of 3 Years

19.5.2023

10. A/YL-PH/964 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
for a Period of 3 Years and Filling of Land

25.8.2023

11. A/YL-PH/966 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
for a Period of 3 Years and Filling of Land

26.1.2024

12. A/YL-PH/970 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services
(Sales of Motor-vehicle and Showroom)

for a Period of 3 Years and Filling of Land

13.10.2023
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Application No. Proposed Uses/Developments
Date of

Consideration
(RNTPC)

13. A/YL-PH/988 Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 3
Years and Associated Filling of Land

22.11.2024

14. A/YL-PH/994 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Motor-
vehicle Showroom) with Ancillary Facilities
for a Period of 3 Years and Filling of Land

16.8.2024

15. A/YL-PH/1029 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services for a
Period of 3 Years and Filling of Land

4.10.2024

16. A/YL-PH/1039 Temporary Shop and Services (Car Beauty
Services) for a Period of 3 Years
and Associated Filling of Land

10.1.2025



Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department:

� no adverse comment to the application;

� the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lot Nos. 336 S.D,
336 S.H and 336 RP all in D.D. 111 held under the Block Government Lease which
contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without the prior
approval of the Government;

� Lot Nos. 336 S.D and 336 S.H both in D.D. 111 are covered by Short Term Waiver No.
5492 for the purpose of ‘temporary shop and services and ancillary uses as may be
approved by the District Lands Officer”;

� no Small House application approved or under processing within the Site; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

2. Traffic

(i) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:

� no in-principle objection to the application from traffic engineering perspective;

� the submitted run-in/out proposal is considered acceptable; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

(ii) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD):

� no in-principle objection to the application from highways maintenance
perspective;

� the submitted run-in/out proposal is considered acceptable; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

3. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:

� no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;

� no substantiated environmental complaint concerning the Site received in the past three
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years; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:

� no objection to the application from public drainage point of view;

� the submitted drainage proposal is considered acceptable as the implemented drainage
facilities would be maintained under the current application; and

� should the application be approved, approval conditions requiring the maintenance of
the existing drainage facilities and submission of photo records of the existing drainage
facilities on site should be included in the planning permission.

5. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:

� no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being
provided to the satisfaction of his department; and

� the submitted fire service installations proposal is considered acceptable; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.

6. Landscape Aspect

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department:

� the Site is within the “Village Type Development” zone which is non-landscape
sensitive zoning and no significant landscape impact arising from the proposed
development is anticipated.

7. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department:

� no objection to the application; and

� advisory comments are at Appendix V.
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8. District Office’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:

� no particular comment on the application and no comment received from the locals
upon close of consultation.

9. Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to/no adverse comment/no
comment on the application and their advisory comments, if any, are in Appendix V:

� Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene;
� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department;
� Chief Engineer/Railway Development 1-1, HyD; and
� Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department.



Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the
application site (the Site);

(b) the planning permission is given to the development/use under application.  It does not
condone any other development/use (i.e. parking of vehicles) which currently exists on
the Site but not covered by the application.  Immediate action should be taken to
discontinue such development/use not covered by the permission;

(c) should you fail to comply with any of the approval conditions again resulting in the
revocation of planning permission, sympathetic consideration may not be given to any
further applications;

(d) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(LandsD) that the Short Term Waiver (STW) holder(s) will need to apply to his office for
modification of STW conditions where appropriate and the lot owner(s) shall apply to his
office for a STW to permit the structure(s) erected within Lot No. 366 RP in D.D. 111.
The application(s) for STW will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a
landlord and there is no guarantee that it will be approved.  The STW, if approved, will
be subject to such terms and conditions including the payment of waiver fee and
administrative fee as considered appropriate by LandsD.  Besides, given the proposed
use is temporary in nature, only erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered;

(e) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that the Site is connected to the
public road network via a section of a local access road which is not managed by the
Transport Department (TD).  The land status of the local access road should be checked
with LandsD.  Moreover, the management and maintenance responsibilities of the local
access road should be clarified with the relevant lands and maintenance authorities
accordingly.  Sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site.  No
vehicle is allowed to queue back to or reverse onto/from public road at any time during
the planning approval period;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (HyD) that:

(i) the proposed access arrangement of the Site should be commented and approved
by TD;

(ii) HyD is not responsible for the maintenance of any access connecting the Site and
Fan Kam Road; and

(iii) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water flowing
from the Site to nearby public road and drains;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that the applicant shall:

(i) follow the revised “Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of
Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” issued by the Environmental Protection
Department to minimise any potential environmental nuisance;
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(ii) follow the relevant guidelines and requirements in relevant Professional Persons
Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Notes (ProPECC PNs), in
particular the ProPECC PN 1/23 “Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the
Environmental Protection Department”;

(iii) provide adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper collection,
treatment and disposal of waste/wastewater generated from the proposed use; and

(iv) meet the statutory requirements under relevant environmental legislation;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that the
installation/maintenance/modification/repair work of fire service installations shall be
undertaken by a Registered Fire Service Installation Contractor (RFSIC).  The RFSIC
shall after completion of the installation/maintenance/modification/repair work issue to
the person on whose instruction the work was undertaken a certificate (F.S. 251) and
forward a copy of the certificate to D of FS;

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (BD) that:

(i) it is noted that one structure is proposed in the application.  Before any new
building works (including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval
and consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be obtained, otherwise they are
unauthorised building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO).  An
Authorised Person should be appointed as the coordinator for the proposed building
works in accordance with the BO;

(ii) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(iii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at building plan submission stage;

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW
as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site
under the BO;

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or
other uses are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part
VII of the B(P)R; and

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at the building plan submission
stage;



- 3 -

(j) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

(i) proper licence/permit issued by the Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
(FEHD) is required if there is any food business/catering service/activities
regulated by DFEH under the Public Health and Municipal Services Ordinance
(Cap. 132) and other relevant legislation for the public.  Under the Food Business
Regulation, Cap. 132X, a food business licence is required for the operation of the
relevant type of food business listed in the Regulation.  For any premises intended
to be used for food business (e.g. a restaurant, a food factory, a fresh provision
shop), a food business licence from the FEHD in accordance with the Public Health
and Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) shall be obtained.  The application
for licence, if acceptable by FEHD, will be referred to relevant government
departments such as BD, Fire Services Department and Planning Department for
comment.  If there is no objection from the departments concerned, a letter of
requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance and the licence will be
issued upon compliance of all the requirements;

(ii) depending on the mode of operation, generally there are several types of food
business licence/permits that the operator of a store/shop may apply for under the
Food Business Regulation:

l if food is sold to customers for consumption on the premises, a restaurant
licence should be obtained;

l if food is only prepared for sale for consumption off the premises, a food
factory licence should be obtained;

l if fresh, chilled or frozen meat is sold, a fresh provision shop licence should
be obtained; and

l if milk, frozen confections, non-bottled drinks, cut fruit etc. are to be sold,
relevant restricted food permits should be obtained;

(iii) proper licence issued by FEHD is required if related place of entertainment is
involved.  Any person who desires to keep or use any place of public
entertainment, for example, a theatre and cinema or a place, building, erection or
structure, whether temporary or permanent, on one occasion or more, capable of
accommodating the public presenting or carrying on public entertainment within
Places of Public Entertainment (PPE) Ordinance (Cap. 172) and its subsidiary
legislation, such as a concert, opera, ballet, stage performance or other musical,
dramatic or theatrical entertainment, cinematograph or laser projection display or
an amusement ride and mechanical device which is designed for amusement, a
Place of Public Entertainment Licence (or Temporary Place of Public
Entertainment Licence) should be obtained from FEHD whatever the general
public is admitted with or without payment; and

(iv) there should be no encroachment on the public place and no environmental
nuisance should be generated to the surroundings.  Its state should not be a
nuisance or injurious or dangerous to health and surrounding environment.  Also,
for any waste generated from such activities/operation, the applicant should arrange
disposal properly at their own expenses.
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